
Where was the Farnhill Wood Cafe and Cyclist Rest ? 

– a long search brought to an end 

Introduction 

As long ago as August 2013 we posted a short piece in our “Mysteries” section asking if anyone knew where 

the building known as Farnhill Wood Cafe and Cyclist Rest used to be located.   

 

 

Since then, every now and again, bits and pieces of contradictory information have been offered, much of it 

muddying the water and making a straightforward question about as hard to answer as “Who really shot 

Kennedy ?” or “What happened to the Marie Celeste ?”. 

Now two members of the History Group, working completely separately, have both come to the same 

conclusion.  So we can now be definitive about the location of the long lost and long searched for cafe.  

 

 



Physical remains 

From the angle these photographs were taken, and looking at the way the ground seems to rise up behind 

the building, we were always confident that the cafe must have been on the main Skipton-Keighley road 

rather than actually in Farnhill Wood. 

A member of the History Group looked at  the photograph and walked from Cononley Lane End towards 

Skipton, comparing it with the bits of stone-work still visible on the side of the road.  He identified a drain  

and a horse-trough grouped very close together. 

 

A drain and a horse-trough located close together on Skipton Road 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Here’s the location shown on a Google Map.  It’s almost directly opposite the point where the grass verge 

runs out on the left hand side of the road when heading towards Skipton. 

 

Google maps location of the horse-trough and drain. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Evidence from old maps 

Another member of the History Group looked at Farnhill Wood on old OS 25-inch-to-1-mile maps and 

identified a building and horse trough in the same location on each of the maps from 1909, 1919 and 1936. 

       

1909 OS map showing a building and adjoining horse trough on Skipton Road 

 

       

1919 OS map showing a building and adjoining horse trough on Skipton Road 

 



       

1936 OS map showing a building and separate horse trough on Skipton Road 

 

The locations on all three maps are the same and they match up with the location identified by the physical 

remains.   

This is surely, without a doubt, the location of Farnhill Wood Cafe and Cyclist’s Rest. 

Who ran the cafe ? 

Between 1935 and 1937, there are entries in the Farnhill electoral roll for “Wood Cafe” on Keighley Road. 

 

Throughout the 1930s, Louisa Davy lived at 2 North View, Cononley, with her two sisters Ada and Edith. 

Perhaps two of them appear in our photographs of the cafe ? 

 

 


